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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 007
‘ o , ) & ﬁ?JlWH PM 2:07
| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) SLER s e |
) ‘ BYN
v. ) . 18US.C.§1425(a) W —_—
- ) 18 U.S.C. § 1015(a)
LUIS POSADA CARRILES ) |
| 2 } | ) INDICTMENT
Defendant. )

| ’i’he Grand Jury charges that:
On or about April 25 and 26, 2006, at El Paso, in the Westém District of Texas, the
cicfendant, |
LUIS POSADA CARRILES,
k:nowingiy attempted‘ to pfocure and obtain for himself naturalization as a United States citizen,
which was contrary to law, specifically, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1015(a), in that on or about September 10, 2005, he knowingly subscribed ais true under
penalty of perjury on his written “Application for Natiiralization” (Form N-400), and then on or |
about April 25 and 26, 2006, he knowingly made under oath duririg his naturalization interview
with, zimong others, an adjudications officer of the Department of Homeland Security, Bureau of
Citizenship and Immigration ‘Services, certain false statements, to wit:
(@  During his naturalization interview, he stated that, in March 2005, he had traveled
from Honduras through Belize, and entered the United States over land near
Matamoros, Mexico, and Brownsville, Texas, with the assistance of an

unidentified alien smuggler when, in fact, he entered the United States at that time
by sea aboard the motor vessel “Santrina”; '

|
.. ... . COUNTONE | B |
| . (Nam;alization Fraud,lSlU.S.C. § 1425(2)) -
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